
 
  

 

 

City of Beaufort 
Benefits Brokerage Services (RFP 2015-106) 

Questions and Answers Submitted by January 30, 2015 
 

1. In order to provide a quote for health insurance, I would need the history of recent 
health claims.  Can the City please provide records of health claims? 
 
Answer:  The City is not requesting quotes on health insurance at this time.  As specified 
in Part IV (I) (b) (ii) (3) – “Basis for Cost of Services”, “Please provide a clear description 
of how you will charge for services and/or the commission arrangement that you will 
have with the insurance providers.”   
 

2. Part of the evaluation criteria is “Resources & references of the local office”.  I service 
clients throughout the entire state of South Carolina and do not have local offices 
everywhere I service clients.  Will I be disqualified for not having a local office in 
Beaufort, SC?   
 
Answer:  If the proposer does not have a local office, it will not disqualify their proposal.  
However, it will impact the scoring of the proposal as it relates to “Resources & 
references of the local office”.    
 

3. Can the City please provide the current benefits offered? 
 
Answer: The City’s current benefits are available on the City’s website and can be found 
at: http://cityofbeaufort.preview.vc3.com/employee-services.aspx.  

 
4. How many retirees are covered?  Has a GASB evaluation already been performed? 

 
Answer: As of January 30, 2015, one retiree is presently covered on the City’s health 
insurance policy.  A GASB evaluation has not been performed as one is not required. 

 
5. Does the City currently have a wellness program?  Or health screenings? (Page 10). If so, 

please describe. 
 
Answer:  The City recently had health screenings by Biometric Screening.  They 
performed blood pressure checks, blood sugar checks, lipid profile (cholesterol), and 
PSA. 
 

6. What is  meant by qualifying events to make changes to health plans? (Page 11) 
 
Answer:  Standard meaning as used by all insurance carriers, like Blue Cross. 
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7. References are requested twice –  Page 10 and then again Page 11.  Please clarify what 
are differences. 
 
Answer:  “References” on page 10 is referring to references of the local officer who will 
be the primary point of contact if the company is awarded the RFP.   “References” on 
page 11 is referring to references of the company submitting the proposal. 
 

8. Can total premiums for each of the insured employee benefits outlined on page 6 be 
provided? 
 
Answer:  Yes, but not at this time – this RFP is for brokerage services not insurance 
coverage. 
 

9. Does the City currently have an employee communications expense that is separate 
from the insurance premiums? Page 6. 
 
Answer:  No 
 
 


